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DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

Intelligence Community Staff
Washington, D.C. 20505

ICS 4329-89
4 QOctober 1989

MEMORANDUM FOR: Commander, FSTC
Commander, ITAC
Director, MSIC
Director, AFMIC
Chief of Staff, AIA HQ

FROM: | |
Planning and Policy Office (PPO) 25X1

SUBJECT: Recent Activities at IC Staff | | 25X

1. This is my first report to you since mid-summer.

2. Since my return to work, things have been as active as ever. Attached
are the "Activity Log" for September (Attachment 1), a briefing given to
BG Stewart on the proposed Intelligence Community Staff's Orientation Visit to
MSIC (Attachment 2), a report for BG Stewart highlighting activities since
July (Attachment 3), and a copy of a recent Science and Technology Advisory
Panel report on Office of Scientific and Weapons Research's ALERT/ATLAS
project (Attachment 4). Please call me if you have any questions.

3. As you know, \from FSTC has been selected as the next AIA
rotational assignee to the IntelTigence Community Staff. If all goes well
with her in-processing, she will report for duty in early November. My last
day at PPO will be 6 November. This year has been a highly educational and
rewarding experience for me. I hope that AIA HQ and the Centers have also
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benefited--if not monetarily, at least in terms of heightened awareness at the
Intelligence Community Staff of AIA's capabilities, interests, and concerns.
Before 1 leave, I would appreciate feedback on ways to improve what this
position can do for you--I will share your comments with | |
\(D/PPO), and BG Stewart.

Attachments: '
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Copy 1 - Commander, FSTC
2 - Commander, ITAC
3 - Director, MSIC
4 - Director, AFMIC
5 - Chief of Staff, AIA HQ |
7 - PPO Subject
8 - PPO Chrono
9 - ICS Registry w/o attach |
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